Sorcha Skellx
“

om: Dowson, Emma <Emma.Dowson@marinemanagement.org.uk>
Sent: Friday 31 January 2020 16:33
To: Deakin, Victoria L; emily.smyth@mottmac.com
Cc: Coppin, Abbey; Szewczyk, Eva; Christiansen, Erlend; Tuite, Eoghan;

gaelle.chevreau@rte-france.com; anais.soulie@rte-france.com;

Valerie.Brennan@Eirgrid.com; McCarthy, Gemma;

Sidonie Blanchard@developpement-durable.gouv.fr; Sorcha Skelly
Subject: Celtic Interconnector - PCI Notification Acceptance Letter
Attachments: 20200131 PCl Notification Acceptance Letter - Celtic Interconnector.pdf

Dear Vicky and Emily,

Please see attached the Marine Management Organisation’s (MMQ) formal acceptance letter for
the Celtic Interconnector Project of Common Interest (PCl) Notification Letter. The date of this
correspondence is the start date for the permit granting process as set out in the TEN-E
Regulation.

Kind regards,
Emma

Emma Dowson | Marine Licensing Case Officer |
Marine Licensing Team | Her Majesty’'s Government — Marine Management Organisation

Direct Line: 02078955501 |

Email: emma.dowson@marinemanagement.org.uk |

Address: Lancaster House, Newcastle Business Park, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE4 7YH
Website | Twitter | Facebook |

The Marine Management Organisation (MMO) The information contained in this communication is intended for the
named recipient(s) only. If you have received this message in error, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking action in reliance of the content is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Whilst this
email and associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within MMO systems, we can
accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on the MMOQ's computer systems may be
monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.






Marine Development T +44 (0)300 123 1032
Management Lancaster House F +44 (0)191 376 2681
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Mr Erlend Christiansen,
EirGrid plc,

Our reference:

Gaélle Chevreau, ENQ/2019/00160

Réseau de Transport d'Electricité (RTE).
(By e-mail only)
31 January 2020
Dear Mr Christiansen and Ms Chevreau,

European Commission Project of Common Interest (PCI) 1.6. - Interconnection
between Ireland and France [currently known as “Celtic Interconnector”]

The Marine Management Organisation (MMO) received on 23 January 2020 (with further
amendments on 29 January 2020 and 31 January 2020) a formal notification for the Celtic
Interconnector Project from Mr Erlend Christiansen (EirGrid) and Gaélle Chevreau (RTE),
under Article 10(1)a of the Regulation on guidelines for trans-European energy
infrastructure EU 347/2013 (the TEN-E Regulation).

In the case of the Celtic Interconnector Project, the Department for Business, Energy and
Industrial Strategy (BEIS) formally known as the Department for Energy and Climate
Change (DECC) has delegated authority to co-ordinate the TEN-E Regulation process to
the MMO.

The MMO has reviewed the notification and is now content to acknowledge the notification
for the Celtic (PCI) Interconnector Project. The MMO accepts the project into the permit
granting process as sufficiently mature to be able to submit an application for the consents
required within ftwo years.

The date of this correspondence is the start date for the permit granting process as set
out in the TEN-E Regulation.

Within three months of the date of this correspondence the MMO will prepare a detailed
schedule for the permit granting process, which will include:

a) The decisions and opinions obtained:
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b) The authorities, stakeholders, and the public likely to be concerned;
c) The individual stages of the procedure and their duration,

d) Major milestones to be accomplished and the deadlines in view of the decision
taken; and

e) The resources planned by the authorities and possible additional resource
needs.

To enable the MMO to undertake this requirement please provide any plans or schedules
for any required development consents that you have already prepared as part of the
written notification, within two weeks of the date of this correspondence.

Within three months of the date of this correspondence you are required to submit to the
MMO a “concept for public participation”, which must include:

a) The stakeholders concerned and addressed;

b) The measures envisaged, including proposed general locations and dates of
dedicated meetings,

c) The timeline for the consultation process, how long and how many consultations
will take place and over what time period,

d) The human resources allocated to the respective tasks;

e) If it is not possible to specify exact dates or locations for the dedicated meetings
then please set out in general terms what is proposed and use indicative timescales
in which the consultation will be undertaken. Piease note that consultations on a
PCI must take place in each Member State within two months of the first
consultation

The MMO would strongly recommend that you consult the other National Competent
Authorities, Ministére de la Transition Ecologique et Solidaire and An Bord Pleanala, to
assist in the concept for public participation.

The TEN-E Regulation includes a number of additional consenting requirements and
therefore the MMO advises that you read the Manual of Procedures, which can be located
on the BEIS website at:
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment data/ffile/311184/uk
manual procedures_ten e regulation.pdf

Should you have any queries regarding this correspondence, please do not hesitate to
contact the undersigned.



Yours sincerely,

C)ﬁomfo/\

Emma Dowson
Marine Licensing Case Officer

D +44 (0)20 789 55501
E Emma.Dowson@marinemanagement.orq.uk

Cc: Sidonie Blanchard ]
Ministére de la Transition Ecologique et Solidaire

Cc: Sorcha Skelly
An Bord Pleanéla

Cc: Francesco Marolda
Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy






